
Local Government Impact

LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 78TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

April 21, 2003

TO: Honorable Kenny Marchant, Chair, House Committee on State Affairs 

FROM: John Keel, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB2622 by Allen (Relating to certain governmental agency and private entity access to and 
use of criminal history record information maintained by the Department of Public Safety.), 
Committee Report 1st House, Substituted

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend Government Code as it relates to to access by certain governmental agencies 
and private entities to criminal history record information.

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 325 Fire Fighters' Pension Commissioner, 405 Department of Public Safety, 450 
Savings and Loan Department, 452 Department of Licensing and Regulation, 701 
Central Education Agency

LBB Staff: JK, RR, AR
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